Hilltown Township Supervisors Meeting

October 10, 1977

The meeting was called to order by the chairman, Feryl Spanninger. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Vincent Pischl and seconded by Ed Wentz. The bills as presented were approved for payment by Vince Pischl and seconded by Ed Wentz.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed. Mrs. Gutekunst reported that she had been unable to contact Mr. Carter on the status of his contract to install curbing and widening on the lot now owned by Mr. David Nemec. She will continue to try to contact him. On the drainage problem on Schoolhouse Road the supervisors unanimously voted to have Mrs. Gutekunst contact Mr. Leister and have him contact J. & B. Properties that the drainage pipe will have to be installed in front of their property. This would eliminate the necessity of an inlet at the end of the Accu-Sort property and an inlet would have to be installed at the lower end of the J. & B. property. The minutes were approved by Feryl Spanninger.

•)

As a result of the road inspection held on October 1st, decision was made to have a 4 way stop at the intersections of Township Line Road and Sellersville Road. A three-way stop sign at Reliance Road and Summit St. Also, no parking on Reliance Road between Township Line Road and Washington Avenue. Mr. Wilson is to write up the ordinance covering these regulations and advertising same.

It was decided to invite Mr. Steve Stein or someone from his staff to the next regularly scheduled township meeting to discuss ways to utilize the community development funds which are available for Hilltown Township. Mr. Pete Darde of the Line Lexington Fire Co. was in to the meeting asking if these funds could by used by the fire company in any way, Mr. Jack Fox was in to inquire as to their use to preserve an historical building and the Hilltown Township Civic Association inquired whether these funds could be used to building rest rooms at the location of the Civic Association field. All were asked to come back to the next meeting if possible. Notice of public hearing on eligible activities has to be put in a local paper.

Mr. Al Luff was in to the meeting asking for a ruling on whether his barn, which he is rebuilding because of fire, could be used by the new owner in the same manner as he had been using it in the past. That heing, offices on the first floor of the barn, and storage on the second floor. The prospective new owner was with him and he was advised to write a letter to the supervisors explaining exactly what operation he would have at this location so that our attorney could make a ruling.

A letter was received from the Bucks County Animal Control asking permission to have Mr. Trevethan come to one of our meetings to discuss animal control services to our municipality. Mrs. Gutekunst was instructed to write to him and asked him to come to our first meeting in November.

A notice will be put in the papers advertising Proposed Use Hearing of our Federal Revenue Sharing Funds to be held in conjunction with our next meeting on October 24, 1977.

Mrs. Gutekunst reported that \$1019.50 had been collected in permit fees in the month of September.

A letter was received from the Xerox Corporation offering the opportunity of owning our Xerox Copier at a reduced price. Mrs. Gutekunst was advised to contact them for details.

Mrs. Gutekunst shall notify Mr. Wilson that the board would like a written report on the status of our outstanding law suits at this time.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Dorothy Bulekunst